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FPROCEEDTINGS

JUDGE MICHAEL C. SCHNIERLE:

We're going to go on the record while I
Exry <o contact the Claimant on the phone here. This
18 Administrative Law Judge Michael Schnierle wizth the
Public Utility Comnission of Pennsylvania. Is this
Janet Moore?

MS. MOORE:

Yes, it is.

JUDGE SCHNTIERLE:

All right. We're about to conduct the
hearing of your complaipt against Capital City Cab
Company .

MS. MOORE:

Okay. I'll put you on the speakerphorne.
Just a minute. |

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Thank vyou.

MS. MOORE:

‘Okay‘

JUDGE_SCHNIERLE:

ALl right. This is the time and place
set for nhearing in the matter of Janet L. Moore versus

Capital C:.ty Cab Service, Incorporated. The Docket

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8308



|75 B ¢

*&

10

11

Number is € 20030124. My name is Michael Schnierle.

' 1'm the Administrative Law Judge assigned to this

case. At this time I have on the conference phone
repr&senting herself, Janet L. Moore. And Ms. Moore,
has your home address or phone number changed sinée
the last hearing? |

MS&. MOQORE:

No, 1t has not.,

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right. And in the courtroom is Peter

| Fester representing Capital City Cab Service,
| Incorporated. At this time it i1s --- having heard
31 from the Complainant at the last hearing it is Capital

City Cab's opportunity to put on evidence. Mr .

Foster?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Judge, the various records that I want to
introduce into evidence. But more I simply wanted to

| questicon her as to whether she received those

documents.
| MS. MOORE:
Yes, T have and T have them. I have some
guesticens on those, too.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

All right. Ms. Moore, let me ask you

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-8908
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Have you received the log sheets, what's
representing the log sheets from September 24th to

 September 28th, 20027

MS. MOOCRE:

Yeag, I 4did.
ATTORNEY FOSTER:

All right. And did you receive from me

what is labeled the shop sheet for September 25th,

2002 and September 23rd, 200272

MS. MOORE:

Yeg, I d4did.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

And did you receive a copy of what I

lwould refer to as an invoice from Carlisle Auto and

»iTruc& Salvage, Incorporated dated ---7?

MS. MOORE:

Huh?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Did you xececive an invoice from ---?

MS. MOORE:

Hello?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Can you hear me?

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Go ahead.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908
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MS. MOORE:

I didn't hear vyou.

ATTGRNEY FOSTER:

Can you hear me now?

MS. MOORE;

Yes. The phone went blank there for a

few seconds.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Okay. Did you receive an invoice from

December 26th, 20027

MS. MOORE:

Yes, I did.
ATTORNEY FOSTER:
That's all I have, Judge.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Carlisle Auto and Truck Salvage, Incorporated dated

All right. Ms. Moore, you'll get a

chance to ask questions about those as they're

introduced.

MS. MOORE:

Okay.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Mr . Foster?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

All right. Judge, should I label

these

Sargent'’s (ourt Reporting Sexvice, Inc.

(B14) 536-8908
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exhibits first? I'm going to call the record keeper.

JUDGE SCHNZERLE:

Well, we car do them as you go alcng if

you'd like. That's fine. Or lakel them first, take

a minute, either way. Why don't you label them first

actually. We'll go off the record for a few minutes

while Mr. Foster labels his exhibits.

MS8. MOORE:

All right.
SHORT BREAK TAKEN

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

All right. I would now like to call the

sl record keeper.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

A1l right.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Shirley Mohn is her name, M-O-H-N.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Why don't we have her --- actually, why
don'c you stay right there as a matter of fact,
because otherwise --- and try to move that. Let me

gxplain. The microphones don't work. You're going to

3lhave to keep your voice up, Mr. Foster, and you'll

have to keep your voice up as well. All raight.

Please stand and raise your right hand.

Sargent’'s Court Repoerting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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SHIRLEY MOHEN, HAVING FIRST BEEN PDULY SWORN, TESTIFIED

'AS FOLLOWS:
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JUDGE SCHNTIERLE:

Please be seated.

DIREST EXAMTNATION
| BY ATTCRNEY FOSTER:

. A1l right. State your full name, please, for the

| record.

LA Shirley Mohn.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE :

Could you spell that?
A $-H - I-R-L-E-Y, M-0O-H-N.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Thank you.
BY ATTCRNEY FOSTER:

Q. Keep your voice up. And you work for Capital City

Cab Service, Inc.?

A, Yes, I do.

O, And in September 2002, were you acting as office

2| manager and reccrd keeper for that organization?

A Yes, s1r.

. ©Okay. And as part of your duties, did you

maintain records of the log sheets and shop sheets?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814 536-8908
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A. Yes, we're required to.

10. Okay. ©Now, can you explain what a log sheet ig?

A, ITt*'s the trip where the pick them‘u@, where they

take them to, what cab it is, what cab driver took the

fare. The mileage of the car, the car number, the

time they started working.

Q. And you're required to keep those log sheets

|current and complete; 1s that correct?

1A, Yes, sir.

0. All right. Now, I'm showing you what is marked
Respondent's Group Exhibit One.
(Respondent's Exhibit Number One marked

for identification.)

| BY ATTCRNEY FOSTER:

Q. Please look through there, please. And I want to

agk you some guesticns about thewm. These are a group

‘exhibit. Lookx through the documents.

MS. MOORE:

Okay. Which one's that?

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

It's Number One, the log‘sheets,‘Ms,
Moore.

MS. MOORE:

Okay.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Sargent's Court Reperting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508 ~




All right. Mr. Foster, do you have a
copy fcr me?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Yes. These are out of order, Judge, but
it's the 24th and the 25th.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Thank yocu.
BY ATVCRNEY FOSTER:

Q. ALl right. ©Now, have you had a chance to inspect

group exhibit?

MS. MOORE:

Yes, I have.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

No, no. He was asking --- hold on a

second. Ms. Moore, you have to listen while they're

presenting their evidence. When he's done examining

Ms. Mohn you'll get a chance to cross examine her, but

you've got to wait.

MS. MOORE:

Oh, I'm sorry. I thought you said Ms.

Moore.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:
No. All right.

BY ATTORNEY FOSTER:

0. Maybe I should refer to hexr as Shirley.

Sargent’s Court Reparting Sexrvice, Inc.
: (814) 536-8908
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A That g fine.

Q. Shifley, are those copies of log sheets for

| Capital City Cab for September 24th through September

28, 20627

A, Yes.

Q. All right. Now, what happened to the originals of

thoge documents?

A. The PUC's private investigator ---.

Q. Investigated it?

A. Yes, Mr. Kaufmann. I didn't have the cdpier

machine working at the time, it keeps breaking. Sc we

' had to give him the original, he actually gave me this

copy, because he had the original. And he went and

recopied them for me when I asked him for a copy.

{Q. You had given the originals to Mr. Kaufmann?
A Yes, sir.
Q. You're stating that this is a copy of the original

 thac you gave Kaufmann?

A, Yes, $ir.

Q. Ckay. Have vyou had a chance to look through all
of those log sheets? |

A, ?és.

Q. Okay. Does the cab number 838 appear anywhere on

those log gsheetg?

| AL No, sir.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-8908 '
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Q. Okay. Let me have that, please. Ail'right. Now,

I'11 show you ReSpondent*s Exhibit Nurber Two, which

is labeled a shop sheet.

{Respondent's Exhibit Number Two marxed
for identification.;

BY ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Q. That's a copy of the record; correct?

A, Yed .

Q. Is that a shop sheet dated September 2Sth, 20027
A, Yes. ‘

Q. Okay. Ncw, is the original of that record a

record which you would have maintained?

A Yes.

0. What happened to the original?

A, I gave everything to the PUC --- Mr. Kaufmann

 because we did not have the copier working at the

time.

Q. And he then gave you that copy?

Rv He cave me these copies of everything back.

Q. Did he give you a copy of the shop sheet?

A. Yes. | |

Q. ‘Naw, I show you what is marked Respondent's --- RG

Number Three.
(Respondent's Exhib:t Number Three marked

for identification.)

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-8908
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BY ATTCRNEY FOSTER:

Q. That also is a shop sheet; 1is that correct?

A. Yes, sir. 1It's another shop sheet. They stopped

in, but the didn't get it fixed so they just wrote up
another sheet to have it fixed, because the mechanics

didn't get to it.

Q. All right. All I'm asking about the record is

‘what's the date on that reccrd?

A. The 23rd.

Q. Of what?

A. September 23rd.
Q. 20027
A. 2002.
Q B11 right. And is that --- the original of that,
is that a record that vou would maintain?

. Yes. |

. And what happened to the Griglnal?

And he then gave you a copy?

. Yes.

A
Q
1A I gave it to Mr. Kaufmann.
¢
A
0

0. Do you recogrize this signature, the mechanic name

on that?

A. Dwight Holiday.

1O, Exhibit Number Four, what is that?

(Respondent'g Exhibit Number Four marked

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908 :
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for identification.)
A. That is an invoice for ---.
BY ATTCORNEY FOSTER:

G. Speak up.

A An invoice for a transmission for a '94 Iatrepid.

Q. Coming from who?

Y, Carlisle Auto and Truck Salvage.

. What's the date on it?

). For what?

B
Q
A, September 26, 2002.
Q
A, For a “ransmission.
G

. Okéy‘ And dc¢ you recognize that handwriting on

that exhibitc?

A. This 18 --~.

0. The handwriéing.

AL Yeah. We write check nuﬁbers.

Q. Do you know whose handwr:ting that 1s?

A, The check number is written by the office, A38 was
written by me.

0. A38 was what?

A, The cab number for the transmission that it goes
g

ey,

G, What happened to the original of this document?

A. Mr. Kaufmann has it.

Q. Did he givé you this copy?

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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A,  Yes.

Q. All right. Are you familiaxr with --- how long

have you worked at Capital City Cab?

A. About three years.

Q. - Speak up.
'A. About three years.

Q. Okay. Now, in September of 2002, what was the

color of the Capital City cabs?

A. What was the colors?

1 Q. Yes.

AL We have all different colors.

Q. How many cab companies operated in Dauphin County

in September 20027

A. Three, I believe, maybe four.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

All right. Cross examine.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Before you do that, can ycu give me
copies of the other exhibits? Thank you. Ms. Moore,

it's now your turn to ask guesticns of Ms. Mokn

MS. MOORE:
All right.

 CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. MOORE:

Q. My first question is that on the log sheet, do you

Sargent s Court Repcrting Service, Inc,
{(814) 536-8908
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always write cab number A38 cr 38. Are there two
different cabs? |

kAa';NO; Iz just would be either --- we usually
reference the number or the A. It dependé on who is
dispatching that day, matam.

Q. ‘Qkay. 5S¢ on one day A38 would be different from
cab 38 then?

la. nNo.

. Okay. My other guestion is; iﬁ September were you
guys keeping logs?

A I didn't hear vyou.

O In September of '02 were you guys keeping mileage

logs?
| ATTORNEY FOSTER:
Were you keeping loge in September of
5120027
1A, Yeg.
| BY M5. MOOKRE:

. Do you know why the owner of Capital City wculd
have teld us in the first hearing that you guys 4did
not xeep mileage logs or records of where the drivers

1kgc?

3 AL Ho. EBvery driver goes directly from the airport

1t doesn't matter where they leave from they need

S5lte repert to, by PUC law.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 536-8908 ‘
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|©. I wonder why the owner wouldn't know that?

A The cwner was not even here that I was aware of,

Q. Okay. &And then on September 23rd, the Cab number

| fave 2t started at 20,959 miles at 6:38 and then at

5:12 another the record reported of having 392,000
miles. Can you explain the mileage?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Can you give us that again?

| BY MS. MOORE:

Q. On Seprember 23rd cab number five --~-.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Just give us a minute.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

What was that date again, Ms. Moore?

MS. MOORE:

September 23rd on the mileage log.
JUDGE_SCHNIERLE: |

I only have --- are you saying September
23rd?

MS ., MOORE:

23rd.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

I only sent her the 24th through the

' 28th.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Sargent’s Court‘Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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We've only -- .

- MS. MOOCRE:

Well, I've got the 23rd through the 28th.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Oh. We've got the 24th through the 28th,.

MS. MOORE:

Okay.

| BY MS. MOORE:

Q. Then on September 24th, cab A& was posted of

132,590 milesg, same day, same cab three hours later

had 195,199, which is over 62,000 miles in three

thours.

A. This dispatcher could have made a mistake in the

cabs, ma'am.
0. On number two?

A No. I doubt that, ma'am. What it is is when they

call the mileage in somebody must have switched cabs
because he might have went home for the afternoon, he

might have been sick, he might have gave the cab to

 somebody elsc and somebody else came back out in that

cab.

‘Q. But it's the same c¢ab withk over 62,000 miles in

“hree hours?
Al And what I'm saying is maybe the dispatcher made a

mistake in the mileage when they were writing, because

Sargent’s Court Reporting SerV1ce, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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that sometimes that happens even to me when I

' dispatch.

0. But there was no way you could have miswritten the

cab numrber, but you could miswrite the mileage?

A. It could be, matam, but I don’'l see that

| happening, because we usually know what cab we give to
‘eve?ybody before they leave.

oM Okay. And then on~Septémber 25th, same kind of

deal, cab number 99 started out at 40,559 miles and on
the same day at another time it's listed as 4C9,062.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Which number cab?

MS . MOORE:

99.

A, That's another operator, ma'am. Maybe he just

lcalled in his mileage twice or something. 1I'm not

sure, but we don't have that vehicle.

BY MS. MOOKRE:

0. So that was written down incorrectly also?

.

AL I have no idea, ma‘'am. I can't speak on what the

dispatcher wrote.

Q. Chay .
A, You've got to guestion that dispatcher.
Q. Okay. Then cn --- let's go back te 9/25, cab

number eight goes 185,343 at 5:3¢% and then on 9/286,

Sargent'’s Court Reporting Serxrvice, Inc.
{814) 536-89508
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which is 24 hours later gmt’195,475, over 10,000 miles
on it. Now I don't know, 5ut}he‘s driving pretty
fast. |

:A, I don’t know what'torteil you, ma’'am, I'm riot the
‘dispatcher. I don't know Why’they write the wrong
:ﬁumbers but 1t‘happéns to everybody, but not the cabs.

Q. But noz on the cab numbers. I see,.

A,  The cab numbers we can't make a mistake. They

'have to come get the keys from us. There's a list of
who gets what cab. So I don't see them making a

' migtake on what cab gomebody is in.

Q. Yeah, that probably happens, too. &And on the ghop.
sheet it gays cab number 38, you said you don’'t
miswrite the cab numbers?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Which shop sheet is this?

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Which exhibit nuuwber?

MS. MOORE:

Both of them, 9/23 and 9/25;'

' A. Actually the shop sheets, the managers £ill them

out for the driver, they don't fill them out

themselves.

HY MS. MOORE:

Q. o the cab number 38 is not A38 or it is A38?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-8908
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A. It's the only 38 cab that we have. 1It's the same

cab. We just use the 38. We just don't use the A in

' them our office because there's no need for us, but

for the public there ig because there's more than one

cab company.

Q. Okay. Well, I'm not going to sit and argue about
it. But my next gquestiocn is, on the Carlisle Auto and

Truck you say Mr. Kaufmann has the original?

A. Yes, I believe so.

Q. I think that would be interesting to see because I

'put a call in to Carlisle Auto because at the top

right-hand corner :it's stamped September 26th, 2002.
There's no reference number, no date, no time the
receipt was run thrcugh the computer.’ Now, the owner
told me that all the receipts are computerized. There
18 a reference numberkto type to, so if‘—~~ how ahéy

would get it by their reference number. SO can you

explain why there's a stamped on date?

i, Noe, I don't. I cantt.
0. ¥You can?
A. Nb, I cantt.

MS. MOORE:

I don't have any further guestions.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Just to make this point, the two

Sargent’s Court Repecrting Service, Inc.
{(Bl4) 536-B908 /
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gquestions I have. There's --- ncne of thess entries
oen the logs show where the passenger was picked up and

dropped off.

A. This one was just the mileage ---

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right.

A. -==+ sheets for the dates. That's what ashe asked

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Okay. Where are these --- were these

repairs supposedly done that are shown on the shop

sheetyg?
A. They're done at Capital City Cab.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

In other words, this is not an
independent garage or anything like thaz?
A. Excuge me?

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Not an independent garage?

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

And the mechanics' names, it's something

how? )
i

A. The first one is Dw1ght Holiday. And he altually

looked at the cab and he didn't do anythxﬂg W1Jh it,

-~ Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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And actually Donald's here. Donald is the one that

| Redirect?

exhibits, Ms.

‘tixed the cab.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right. Mr.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

No, Your Horor.

who would be Donald Hodges,

Mg. Mocre one question.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Well,

admission of your exhibits?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Yes.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

hald on a second.

Foster, do you have any

But to gualify the next

I'd like to ask

Do you move for

Do you object o the admission of the

Mcore?

MS. MOORE:

Yes, we do.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

On what grounds?

MS. MOORE:

Well,

1 believe that the

Carlisle duto

has been altered, which the owner has clarified that

for me.

Aand then on the mileage logs,

in the first

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814)

536-8908
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 hearing the owner of Capital City Cab told us they do

not keep logs on mileage or anything that the drivers

do.

JULCGE SCHNIERLE:

I'm going to overrule those objections,

but 11l take ycur comments into account when writing

' ~he decision.

MS. MOORE:

Ckay.
JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

The erxhibits are admitted. Mr. Foster,

you wanted to ask Ms. Moore a guestion?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Ms. Moore, you received my recent Federal

| Express packet; is that correct?

MS. MOORE:

I recezved one where you asked to have a

mechanic subpoenaed. That's the last one I received.

ATTOENEY FOSTER:

All right. So there's an indication that
I want to call Donald Hodges as a mechanic.

MS. MOORE:

Like I said, the last thing I got was

lasking the Judge to subpoena him for you.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, lnc.
(814) 536-89908
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Donald Hodges?

MS, MOORE:

Yes.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Your Honor, I am not introducing him

pursuant to a subpoena. He 1is here voluntarily. But

I would like to ecall him in connection with this case.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

That's fine. Ms. Mohn, you can just sit

in the back now if you like. Please raise your right

| hand.

e e W

 ﬁONAhD HODGES, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED

AS FOLLOWS:

PR NS

B I e T T T T T e e L I e T T S R R T

JUDGE SCHNIERLE :

Please be seated. Mr. Poster?

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY FOSTER:

9.

“«

Q
A.
Q

Please speak up. State your full name, please,

l for the record.

Donaid A. Hodges.
OCkay. Mr. Hodges, what kind of work do you do?
1'm a technician.

Okay. Could that be referred to as a mechanic?

Sargent’s Court RKeporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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1A, Yes.
| 8. Speak up now, please. 1In September of 2002, were

you working as an mechanic?

A Yes.

Q. Okay. Now, did you have a’number of jobs as a

mechanic?
A. Yes.
10, In September of 2002 was one of your jobs as a

mechanic for Capital City Calk Company?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. And that was done at 362 South Front
Street, Steelton?

A, Yes.

Q. That's the main headquarters now and at that time

for Capital City Cab Company; is that correct?
A. Yes. |

g. Ckay. And are there garages and service bays to

lservice these mechanics to do work down there ag well

as the cabs?
A. Yes, sir.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Mr. Hodges, I should have asked you this
before, would you spell your last name for the record?
A. H-0-D-G-E-8.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

-

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908



(3%

~3

10

11

12

(831

28
Thank you.

BY ATPORNEY FOSTER:

Q. A1l right. Now, Mr. Hodges, speak up, please.

I'm showing you what's marked Reépondent*s Exhibit

I Number Two, which is the shop sheet with what date on

it?

'A. The date is 8/25/02.

'Q,k 2002, Is there a reference to a cab number on
there?
A, ¥Yes, there 1s, 38.

Q. Okay. And what other wrating appears on that

exhilbit?

A That it needs a transmission and that the
:transmissian is ordered from Carlisle Salvage.

Q. Okay. Now, it has a notation of transmission on
there; ig that right?

A Yes, 1t does.

Q. And what does it say beside rransmission? Beside
transnission.

A, Transmission 1is not shifting, never did if you're

driving. It's going to overheat if you get about one
mile or less.

Q. Does it say it needs a transmission?

B It definitely needs cone.

0. And down at the botrom therets a mechanicts name;

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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ié that right?

A. Yes, my signature.

Q. Is that document familiar to vou?

A, Yes. I wrote this up.

Q. Okay. Now Z'll show you what's marked
Respondent's Exhibit Number Three, which is what?
A, Tt's a shop sheet. | |

0. Okay. Do you have any familiarity with that
' document? Have you seen it before?

. Yes, I have.

. Okay. Do you recognize the name at the bottom?
Yes, sir.

Ukay. What's that ﬁame?

. Holiday.

o r»r O O¥ 0O 0w

Okay. What duties did he have with Capital City
1n Septemnber of 20027

A He would be the one that would be replacing the
}ltransmiggsion and replacing engines.

Q. What's the date on that exhibit?

| AL The‘date on this exhibit is 9/23/02.

QQ All right. And this is reference to cab 38; is

that right?

ItA. Yes, sir.

0. And there's a check for transmission; is cthat

b fcorrect?

29

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
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A Yes, s1rt.

. What does rhat mean?

A That means that the transmission needs to be

checked and there's something wrong witnh it.

. Okay. You've checked the calendar as to what day
September 25, 2002 is; is that right?

. That's right. |

What day of the week was that?

Wedresday.

. 8o you would have éome in for your job and worked
or {apital City on that date?

Yes, si1r. They called me to come in ard check the

T

dftransmission on this vehiclie.

iQ, All right. Do you know anything'at all about

 Qrdér1ng the “ransmission for that wvehicle?

AL I krew about it after he ordered it bécause he
teld me he ordered it, that's why 1 seen this work
fnrder.

. Who's he?

P& The owner.
1 G. What's his name?
LA, Daniel Salon.

O Seated right beside you?

| AL Yes, sir.

Q. Did he tell you where he ordered that transmission

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexvice, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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from?

A Yes, sir.

0. Where?

A, Carlisle Salvage.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

All right. Cross examine.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Ms. Moore, do you have any Questlcns
you'd like to ask Mr. Hodges?

MS. MOORE:

Yeah, I do.

JUDGE _SCHNIERLE:

Go ahead.

1 CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. MOOKE:

0. ©One of my guestions 1is on the shop sheet. You say
the owner 18 there, too.

JULGE SCHNTFERLE:

We missed your last word.
BY MS. MOORE:
Q. You gay the cwner was there to okay --- did he

tell you te do these?

3 1A. Ma 'am, whenever I corder =-~- I check oul a wvehicle

g

{1 go to the owner and I let him know what it needs .

1 0. Okay. 8o can vou clarify why Shirley stated

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc,
(814) 536-89208
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carlier that he was out of tcwn in September?

A. I have his home phone, his pager and his cell

:ﬁhane.

. Well, he was out of tho country?

32

A Don't matter to me. I still called him. He told

me whenever 1 needed something to call him.

Q. This is high terror.

MS. MOORE:

No further guestions.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Mr . Hodges, T've got a couple of
guesticons I'd like to ask you. I take it from your
regtimeny you werk --- you have another job besides

working for Capital City Cab?

A Yes, sir, L.B. Smitn.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:
Is it also a mechanic's job?
A . Yes, sir.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Okay. And do you still do work for
Capital City Cab Company?
AL Yes, sir. |

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Now, after the transmission was bought,

who would have put it in?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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la. Juhn.

JUDGE SCHN ERLE:

Would that be Holiday?

AL Yes, sir.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

When he put it in would there have been

one of these created?

AL I've been trying to get them to create them after
'they dc¢ them. Sometimes they don't. A lot of times

‘they just write down on a note or something and let me
3 g

know 1f it's done.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right. To yanr knowledge does
Capital City Cab --- this is something I'm just
curious about. Does Capital City Cab own the cabs

rhemselves?

AL Yesg, sir.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right. Mr. Foster, Redirect?

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Q. Mr. Holiday no longer works for Capital City;

correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q. When you say yes, do you mean he dées noct work

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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there at Capital City?

'A. Yes. He does not work for Capital City.

Q. Do you know where he is?

A Not offhand.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

That's all I have,

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right. Anything more, Ms. Moore?

MS . MOORE:

No, that's it.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right. Mr. Hodges, are you working
for Capital City today or at L.B. Smith?
A. Right now I'm at L.3. Smith.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Do you still need him here?

ATTORNEY PFOSTER:

I'd like to clarify that gquestion if I

could, Judge.

BY ATTORNEY FOSTER:

iQ. I would like to excuse you, but you gtill werk for |

Capital City; is that right?

A I work for Capital City when ---.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

I understood that. But I just want to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ {(8L4) 536-8908 ‘
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know whose payroll he was on.

S.B. Smith.

guesticn.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Yes. I would like tc excuse him.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right. Mr. Hodges you may go back to

Thank you.

A. Thank you.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:
Mr . Foster?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Judge, I'd like to ask Ms. Moore a

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Go ahead.

MS. MOORE:

Okay.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

All right. Ms. Moore, this cab that you

were riding in on September 25th, 2002, is the subject

of your cowplaint ---

ME. MOORE:

Uh-huh (yes).

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

--- do you recall what color it was?

MS. MOORE:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Yes, it was white with blue writing.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:
You're sure it wasn't yellow?

MS. MOORE:

I'm positive i1t wasn't vellow. The

fsecond cab that picked us up was a yellow cab. The

first one was white with blue writing. It's not
something I'm going to forget.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Mr. Foster, you want to take a recess?

 ATTORNEY FOSTER:
1f I could jUst‘have a short break.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right. We're going to have a ten-

minute recess and then we'll start in again.

MS. MOORE:

Okay.
JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

|talk to his client for a minute off the record.

MS. MOORE:

Okay.
 SHORT BREAK TAKEN

JUDGE S5CHNIERLE:

Mg . Moore, just stand by. He wants to

All right. We're back on the record.

36
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Fostexr?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Judge, I ask the court's indulgence to

recall Shirley Mohn, the record keeper, office

| manager

gquestLon.

yourre still

e -

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

That's fine.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

~-- to identify the color of the cab in

JUDGE SCHNTERLE:

37

All right. Fine. Recall her. Ms. Mohn,

under cath in the proceeding.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Mr. Foster,

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY FOSTER:

G.

Capital 2ity Cab in September of 200Z; 1s that right?

A
0.
Ah

Ms.

Yeo,

Mohn,

Si1r.

again, you were the office manager at

And you are currently office manager?

Yag,

gir.

=
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 Qr’ You're familiar with this case; is that correct?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. Are you familiar with cab 38, which is sometimes
':r@ferxed to as A38?

1A Yes.

Q. Have you seen it?

7T{A. Many a times. It was having a lot of mechanical

problems.

Q. Could you observe 1% in 200272

A. Yes.

Q. And havé vou obsgerved it recently?

A. Yes.

Q. Do you know what thé celor of that cab was in
Septenber of 20027

A It i8 a goldish like tan --- like a golden color,
‘like maybe between gold --- you know, like a darker
gold, something sort of what you have on but it's
lighter.

Q. You're going to have to @xplain it, Ms. Mohn, for
the record.

It's a goldish color, like a brown.

Tan?

Yeah. It's a gold car. It's like a gold.

‘ Does it have lettering on it?

. Yes, sir.

oo M O

Safgent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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What 1is the color of the lettering?
White.

. Wasg that the color of the cab in September of
coz?

Yes, sir.

. Yes, sir.
. What's the color of the cab and the lettering now?
. The same as it was before.

. Which is what?

G
A
0
2
A
Q. Have you seen that cab recently?
A
Q
A
Q
A

. The goldish color with the white lettering.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Your Honor, we're goling to reguest the

' court's indulgence. We're in the process right now of

taking photographg of that cab. And we'd ask for a

two-hour delay where we could submit in:to the record

the photographs of that cab with a witness to Ms. Mohn

to testimony regarding it.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Well, let’'s hold on. I want to hear her

cross examination first and I've got a couple of

2lgquestions. Ms. Moore, do you have any gquestions of

thig witness now?

MS. MOORE:

Yes, I have.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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 RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. MOORE:

40
JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Go ahead.

o.

A.

A3B7?

A,
;Q‘
A

G.

working for Capital City?

A.

years ago, ma'am.

Q. 'Okayj And then you've never painted any of your
carsg? |

AL I'm sorry?

Q. Have you ever paintéd any of the cabs?

A, We’haven‘t painted any of the vehicles unless they

were a really dark color. 1If they were black we would
try to change them to white for a‘makeovér. We never
changed anything other than black or white.

‘Q?

cab with blue writing?

Shirley, how many cabs does the company have?

We have about 50.

About 50. And you kxnow exactly the color of cab
I know every cab juét about.

Do you ever switch nuwbers?

No, we do not.

Okay. My next question is, when did you start

I starzed working for Capital City about three

50 there is a possibility that there is a white

Sargent’'s Court Reporting'Service' Inc.
(814) 536-8908 :
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A, Excuse ne?

.  There 18 a possibility thét you have a cab that's
white with blue writing?
| A, No, ma‘am, we do not use blue with our colors

| whatsovever. The lettering unit, it's from black or
white only.

Q. So ---

 &. And I car get that verified through Fessoh,

{ {phonetic). That's where we order our lettering kit.
@¢. My question is, 8o the’stiéker that was in the

window of the car that we were in that said A38 and it

was white, and yvou're saying there was no way it was

L you guyé?

A. No, matam. And I didrn't bring the driver that
rode 1noa car a year ago and tell you when he was
having problems with the car he switched to a

ditferent cab. BAnd he's goning to tell the same thing,

twhat color the car is, everything. It has never

changed. 1It's still sitting in the garage.

1 0. The driver we had did not speak English.

A Okay.

€. And we know wha: cab we‘were’in, what c¢olor it
|was. You can bring in pictures, but --- you know,

| out = ~=, |

A There was other companies that use blue lettering,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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matam.

1. We got yeur phone nuriber from the window. I mean,

we got all of our information on the window of that

'cab. And that's when we went to,.

A, There 15 other cab companies that use the letter A

as well, ma'am., Ilt's not just our vehicles.

MS. MOORE:

No further questions.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Ms. Mohn, on these sheets does Capital
ity Cab keep logs that show the origin and

destination of cach trip?

AA Y&S, Si‘f.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:
And does Capital City own all of its
cabs?

A, Capital City and there are some drivers that work

 for us that own their vehicles through Capital City,

Lbut he wwnsg all the wvehicles.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Well, what do you mean by the last thing?

| a. There's like the contracts on them. Somebody can

3| buy the cab to own it, but it's in Capital City's

name, s technically he owns all the venicles,

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
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And does Capital City Cab furnish meters
for a.l the vehicles?
A. Yes, sir. He provides the meters, the lettering,
the radio, every kit for the cabs.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

And 1f repairs have to be done on one of
rhese cabs that's one of the driver's bought, they afe
also done at the cab company? |
A. Most of the time. Yes, sir.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

And doeg Capital City Cab have to

| receive --- do they receive a --- some sort of

approval from the airport o wait there for

passengers?

A, Yes, sir.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

If you didn't have that approval what

would happen?

A. The cab driver just wouldrn't work the airport.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE :

The airport wouldn't let them sit there?
A. They would work technically like generally what we
do now.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

In other words if somebody --- if I were

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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to paint my car like a cab and drive up in front of
the airport, the airport police would throw me out?

A. Yes, sir.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Do you knmw what cab companies are -~--
have thét kind of permission?
A. At ﬁhe present or before?’

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Before, not =~--.
A, At the present West Shore Yellow Cab, Capital
City, Penn Central, Keystone.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

all have that authorization?
A. They all have the permission to work there.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

And do you know if that was true in
September of 20027
A. Yes, sir.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right. Mr. Foster, any Redirect?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

No, Your Honer.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Ms. Moore, the cab ycu were in, did it

> have a meter in it?

Sargent‘s Court kKeporting Service, Inc.
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MS. MOORE:

Yes, it didf

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right‘ Mr;vFoster, if you want

L0 ~-~- you want to recegs for two hours and ocffer a

picture of the cab?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Yes, sir.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Well, let me ask. Are all the cabs

painted the same color?

A. No. Usually when they check them --- they get
them from the dealer and we just check and make sure
| that there's nothing wrong with the car. We ins:tall

the radio, the meter and put lettering on them. We

don't usually change the colors unless it's abnormal

7] color that just doesn't look right as a cab.

JUDGE_SCHNIERLE:

All right. Let's see. Tell you what.

'_Ms,’Moorej are you going to be around this afternocn?

MS. MOORE:

1
e -

}«...l

Yes, I wi

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

11 right. We'll --- let me ask. You

don't have an afternoon thing?

Sargent'’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY FOSTER:

I do have to be at a hearing at 2:30,.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Well, what time are you planning on doing

ATTORNEY FOSTER:
T should be able to ---.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right. We're off the record. We're

off the record for a minute,

reeonvene at

 machine?

(It won't -

 but at least

 OFF RECORD DISCUSSICN

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

We'll recess uncil 1:00. And we'll

1:00. Ms, Moore, do you have a fax

MS. MOORE:

Yes, I do.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Can you give Mr. Foster your fax number?
what you'll get won't be in color now,

1t will be ~-- wou'll be able to see what

they're putting in to evidence.

MS. MOORE:

Are we going to have the cab number for

the record so we can see it on the pictures?

'Sargent’s Court'Reporting Sexvice, Inc.
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JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Pardon me?

MS. MOORE:

On the pict&re, if yocu can, is there

lgoing to be a legible ---?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Yeg. We're going to take two to three

pictures of the entire cab.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

I'm not admitting anything yet, but I

want him to be able to send you a copy, so ---.

MS. MOORE:
Okay. I'm just sayang color of cab has
changed.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Hold on. We're off the record.

 SHORT RECESS TAKEN

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

We are back on the record. Mr. Fogster?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Judge, the initial photographs, can I

mark them as RG Exhibit Number Five?

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Yes, Respondent.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

47
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Qkay. Respondent's Five.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

RG Five.
{Respondent's Exhipit Number Five marxked
for identification.)

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

All right. Judge, T would now like to
call the witness whe took the photograpnhs.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right. Please stand and raise your

1| right hand.

LIKNDA LOU BELLE, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWOURN,
TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE SCHNIERLE :

And you'll have to keep your voice up,

3 lplease. You may be seated. Mr. Foster?

5L LIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTCRNEY FOSTER:

Q. You're going to have to speak up lcud, bhecause the
lcourt reporter is having trouble hearing'the
witnesses. Okay? Very loudly state your full name,
please, for the reccrd. Spell ycur last name.

5 LA Linda Lou Belle, B-E-L-L-E.

Sargent's Court Reperting Service, Inc.
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Nice and loud.

Linda Lou Belle, B-E-L-L-E.

g.
A.
Q. ALl right. Now, what is your position with
Ca

pital City Cab? You deo actual work dispatching work

for Capital City Cab?

A. Yes.

Q. Today you took photographs of certain substance;

18 that right?

AL Yes.

Q. What did you take photographs of?

A, 38 cab.
G. 38 cab?

AL Yes.

Speak up. And do you have four phatographs in

front of you marked Group Exhibat Five?

Yes,

Those are the original photographs?
Yes. I just took them.

Did you take them?

. Yes.

., All right. Now, how long have you worked fcr

QCapital City?

Al Three years, no more than three vears.

49

i

. And have you seen that particular cab, cab 38, on

previous occasions?

bargﬁnt s Court Repcrting Serv1ce, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Yes.
. What is the color of it?
. Like a silverish gray.
And does it have lettering on it?
. It has white lettering.

Those photographs --- did you look at it as you

took those photographs today?
la. Yes.

0. All right. Cn the original photographs they

appear to be bluish; is that righkt?

A Like a bluigh gray.

o. So 1t's slightly distortec; 18 that right?

'Aﬁ» Yest

Q. Can you explain that? Does it have anything to do

with the lighting?

A, It might have been the l:ighting, because we were

in a srall part of the garage. And I opened up the

'door. There wasn't a lot of light to see.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

Créss examine.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Ms. Moore, do you'have any questions
ybu'& like to ask the witness?

MS. MOORE:

Yes, I have one guestion.

Sargent's Court Reperting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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JUDCE SCHNIERLE:

Go ahead.

CROSS EXAMINATION

' BY MS. MOORE:

Q. You said the coloxr of the car in the picture --- I

can't see it, the pictures, because they come out

black. 1 méan, all I see --- you said the color is
silverish gray?

A, Yeah, like a silver gray.

Q. 80 do you know why Shiriey would have said it was

a golden brown color?

A,  I'm sorry?

Q. Shirley testified earlier that A38 was a goldish

brown color.

A Itts a silverish gray. It's like --- it's an
oldexr ~-- like a darker gray color like, like silver
and white. |

MS. MOORE:

Okay. I have no further guestions.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right, Ms. Moore,‘would you want the

company to send you copies, color copies of the

pictures?

MS. MOORE:

~You know what, Judge, it really has no

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
‘ (814) 536-8908
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relevance to me. I know what cab we were in.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

52

All raight. Mr. Foster, anything further?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

I'd offer Group Exhibit Five into
evidence, Your Honor.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Any objection to Group Exhibzit Five?

MS. MOORE:

Just what I stated eaxlier.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right. It's admitted and T'11 take

that ~-- your pcsition into account.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:
We rest, Your Honor.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:.

Al1l right. Ms. Moore, do you have any
further testimony you want to put on at this time?

MS. MOORE:

No more testimony.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

All right.

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

I have decided not to submit a brief,

Your Honor.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-~8908
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JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Okay. All right. Let me explain, Ms.
Mocre, what happens at this point. If you'd like to

you can submit a brief, although it's not necessary.

'And since the --- Capital City Cab doesn't want to

file a brief 1'd recommend against it.

I have to write a decision. BAnd the

decisgion will be served on both sides by the

Commission's Secretary. And it's sent out with a

letter. And it's important to read the letter,

53

because essentially what the letter --- if either side

ig unhappy with the decigion they have a right to

appeal it to the Commission. And you do that by

filing exceptions, And the exceptions are not --~-

don’t have to he in any particular form, they just
have to state where you disagree with the decision.

And the letter will te’ll you that you have so many

days within which to file the exceptions.

So if you decide you don't like what

I've ~--« doun't like the decision and you want to

appeal 1t, you have to file the eXceptions within the

time period set forth in the letter. And if you'file

exceptions you have to send a copy to Mr. Foster as

well as the copies that you send to the Commission.

Ard if Mr. Foster files exceptions he has to send a

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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|copy to you as well as the copies he sends to the

Commisslion.

Now, 1f either side files excepticns the

other side has a right to file a reply. And again, it

' doesn't have to be in any particular form, but it's

got Lo be a written statement of where you essentially
disagree with what the other side said. And again,

it's got te be served on the other side as well as

| copies senl Lo the Commission. And that also has to

| be done within the time frame gset forth in the letter,

Now, that's quite a bit of information.
Do you understcand that?

MS. MOORE:

Yeg, I do.

JUDGE SCHNTERLE:

Okay. And if exceptions are not filed,

generally speaking, the ALJ's order becomes final as a

matter of law. Because the Commission does not have

to review these cases, and generally speaking, they

L don't review cases of this magnitude. So the bottom
line on all of that 1s that 1f you want the Commission

>1vo look at it you file exceptions, 1if you're unhappy

with the Judge's decision. And the same goes for

:Qapi:al City Cab. And 1'm sure that Mr., Foster 1is

aware ¢f that.

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908




10

11}

iz

13

16 |
17|
18 |

16|

14|

tdigcuss,

Is therc anything further we need to
Mg. Moore?

M5, MOORE:

No. Thank you.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

Mr. Foster?

ATTORNEY FOSTER:

No, Your Honor. Thank you for your

patiance.

JUDGE SCHNIERLE:

You're welcome. Thig hearing is
' adjourned. Thank you both very much and have a good
day.

k % ko %k ok ok k&

HEARING CONCLUDED AT 12:G0 D.M.

# ok ok ko k& % ok
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SHOP SHEET

DRVER oATE 7- 25702

 BATTERY TIE DOWN__
WETER & SEAL___ | _
SPARE TIRES JACK /LUG WRENGH__——
TRANSMISSION & OlL FLUIDS_.
WIPERS__
TIRE'S__
BATTERY____
ALTERNATOR |
y iz:z;sssxom . ﬁ/ﬂ} OERETERC
ENGINE__ i AR 15 200 ‘;OLDER?
TURN SIGNALS & 4 WAYS LIGHTS_ ,
 DOOR HANDLES__ L |
GEATS & TRUCKTOBECLEAN
EXPLAINATION o/ St
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- SHOP SHEET
Dmv;"ff/é?/;'” paTE_ 75 QAQ# %@
BATTERY TIE DOWN,

METER & SEAL |
SPARE TIRE& JACK /LUG WRENCH
TRANSMISSION & OIL FLUIDS

WIPERS___
TIRES_____ i |
BATTERY_ DOCUMENT
ALTERNATOR | | FO LD FR
BRAKES __ | |
- TRANSMISSION V/'; & v? ?FBE A
ENGINE____ | %j | H
2 WAY RADIO._ AR 13 24 |
TURN SIGNALS & 4 WAYS LIGHTS R ECE; VED
DOOR HANDLES‘ DETRRE MAR - g 2004
SEATS & TRUCK TO BE CLEAN o Pé’?é’é?e% Y Copge
¥ gou

EXPLAINATION
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AORLLISLE UTO & TRUCHK SALVAGE, INC.
GASOLINE ALLEY .
RLISLE, PR 17013 " NEFERENCE HO.

17249 —3486 LT =T e —~AS573 .

TP HUMDER

owomumu ;
b\u
CapITOL CITY CAB SERVICE
2682 5 FRONT STELTN
‘rpzﬂmmcmm. A 17103
S0 LMY TR " - TAA T, i ETORENY "
CHGB ; : Page 1

FTa-1

CSHCHK cmrmcmm,\ Zoxmq, ;ozn?m
- @AY NUMOE® AND DESCRIPTION .

TUUT) T (ny wRIGE

. EXTENSION |

EGS!Gmmmm | »(iqmnzmznmm TRANBAXLE mar#am&s»a IFU»u. 350. 89 350.00 n
. ; cammmmcmmﬂmﬂxmmmmps
mmncmmama 94 INTREPID R.T.
w
| = |
-/ &T o = O
g & = Lot
. | @% = 9
Thank you for your order. ﬁ WW; " ()] mmw
Subtotal - 350. 00 A ‘ -
| wPa PR | .88 Ly
Taxable* 088 , s
Parts 350,00 |vomL 350. 09 i\
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